EDWIN L. WILKENS

PETROLEUM GEOLOGIST
CHERQKEE PARK

NATCHEZ, MISS.

Portales New Mexico
November 12th, 1949

Mr Robert Blymn
New Mexico Oil Conservafion Comme
Hobbs, New Mexico

Re: C,H. OSMOND, # 1 Haynes
Sec. 2, Tole No Ro 36 E.
Roosevelt County, N. Mex,

Dear Bob:

Rerarding the above location I have gone and had the holes fllled
and the cellar and marker cemented and filled over to sround level, the
reserve pit being spread and all placed to aproximate ari.inal gound
contour. ‘he above was in accordancewith your letter of October 19th and
to the surface owners satisfnetion, who approved the work and released
CeHe Osmond Ltd. of all damagesy;'since he supervised the work.

Trust that you had a good week-end and got your share of the deer.

%?c tfully,
Wilkkens

Ed Wilkens
Phone LOS-R
Portales, NoMo



